Request for Quote (RFQ)
Addendum #1- Questions and Answers from Prospective Bidders
Labor and Materials for Improvements to the Bombardier Road
Camel’s Hump State Park, Bolton VT

July 31, 2018

Date Issued:
Non-Mandatory Project Showing:
Questions Deadline:
Answers Posted by:
Bids Due:

July 12, 2018
July 23, 2018
July 30, 2018
August 1, 2018
August 6, 2018

Primary Contact:

Jason Nerenberg

Bids to:

VT Department of Forests, Parks & Recreation
Attn: Jason Nerenberg
111 West Street
Essex Junction, VT 05452-4695

State of Vermont
Vermont Agency of Natural Resources
Department of Forests, Parks and Recreation (FPR)
1 National Life Drive, Davis 2
Montpelier, VT, 05620-3801

Questions and Answers From Prospective Bidders
Q: What is to be done with fill material coming out of ditches when cleaning? Left within reach
of ditch, hauled to approved dump site, or hauled away completely?
A: Material removed from the ditch can be broadcast nearby on the low side of the road, as long
as there is no brook in the vicinity. If there is a brook within 50 feet, you’ll need to move it a
little farther, but I do not anticipate ditch waste leaving the site in a truck, and nearly all will be
distributed by excavator bucket.
Q: Will culverts be stockpiled or distributed?
A: Culverts will be distributed by FPR for all sites below the upper landing. All sites above the
upper landing will have culverts stockpiled in the landing. Essentially, Culverts for sites 1-14
will be dropped in the landing (the landing is basically site 15) and culverts for sites 16-38 will
be brought to the work sites. (See edits in Scope of Services)
Q: Will the roadside be mowed?
A: Yes, FPR will arrange for the road to be mowed prior to work. (See edits in scope of services)
Q: Will there be material for distribution over the culverts?
A: No, material excavated for culvert installation will be spread over the new culverts?
Q: What is meant by “12”- stone”?
A: The specification in this case would be similar or identical to AOT Type I Stone. Stone
should vary in size from 1”-12” with at least 50% greater than 4”.
Note: Several other edits were made to the scope of services. Edits were made in red.

